
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2015 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING

21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 2015-4-BOA
Request by applicant for a variance of a corner side yard setback requirement in an A-4 Single
Family Residential zoning district from 10’ required to approximately 0’ requested. The property is
located at 1700 Caroline Street, Mandeville, Louisiana.
Applicant: Robert Adams

BOA CASE NO. 2015-7-BOA
Request by applicant for a variance of building length in an A-2 Suburban zoning district from a
maximum length of 50’ required to approximately 54’ requested. The property is located at 29000
Stein Road, Sun, Louisiana.
Applicant: Travis Hulin (for Roger Sheppard - Owner)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETING
3:00 PM - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2015
LA HIGHWAY 591K00P DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The September 1, 2015 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustments was called to
order by the Vice- Chairman, Mr. Louis Brookter.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Brookter, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon and Mr. Perry

ABSENT: Mr. Ballantine and Mr. Fandal

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller and Mr. Sevante

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Perry to accept the August 4, 2015 minutes as typed
and delivered.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-08-028
Request by applicant for variances of setbacks for a cellular tower in a HC-2 Highway
Commercial zoning district.
Applicant: Christine Lewis (Verizon Wireless)
(POSTPONED FROM THE AUGUST 4, 2015 MEETING)

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on behalf of Verizon Wireless and made the following initial comments:

• We are connected to Verizon Wireless.
• We will provide documentation from the design engineer for the fall radius of the tower.

Mr. Gordon: Are there any structures nearby?

Ms. Lewis: No, it’s all wooded.

Mr. Schneider: Will there be any other providers using the tower?

Ms. Lewis: Yes.

Page -1-



Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant the variances as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-09-034
Request by applicant for a variance of the maximum height for an accessory building in an A-2
Suburban zoning district from 20’ permitted to approximately 23’ requested.
Applicant: Robert M. Daniel

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

• (Has anybody seen this property?)
• We are 60’ back on one side and 100’ from the back.
• We have provided letters of no objection from the people in our area.

Mr. Schneider: Did you have a contractor?

Mr. Daniel: No, I built it myself.

Mr. Schneider: Did you get a permit.

Mr. Daniel: I forgot about that.

Mr. Gordon: If you did it yourself, why are your plans stamped?

Mr. Daniel: I did it “after the fact”. I thought that I could do 200’ square feet without a permit.

Mr. Gordon: Are you next to commercial property?

Mr. Daniel: I back up to the Archdiocese property.

Mr. Perry: There are no other houses in the area?

Mr. Daniel: No.

Moved by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr. .Gordon to grant the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Page -2-



BOA CASE NO. 15-09-035
Request by applicant for a variance to waive a 10’ wide rear yard landscape buffer and plantings
in an I-i Industrial zoning district.
Applicant: Rotolo Consultants, Inc.

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Jeff Schoen with the law firm of Jones Fussell, L.P., P.O. Box 1810, Covington, LA,
appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

• We want to pay for plant mitigation in the amount of $8,800.00 as Mr. Keller has stated.
• We do not want to have to tear up the parking lot.
• There is no development next door.
• My client built a landscape warehouse.
• Through the resubdivision process, we failed to account for the 10’ wide landscape buffer.

Mr. Schneider: Was the parking lot done before the resubdivision?

Mr. Schoen: Yes, but the property was resubdivided and sold over a year ago.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance subject to the
applicant paying for plant mitigation in the amount of $8,800.00.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-09-036
Request by applicant for a variance to permit a 24 cul-du-sac radius for a one-way drive as
opposed to the maximum permitted of 15’ NC-6 Neighborhood Commercial zoning district.
Applicant: Kidz Club House, L.L.C.

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Jeff Schoen with the law firm of Jones Fussell, L.P., P.O. Box 1810, Covington, LA,
appeared on behalf of the applicant and made the following initial comments:

• The staff comments sum up the variance request.
• You could say that the cul-du-sac is a two-way.
• This is an instance where more is better.
• This will allow traffic to circulate.
• Plans were approved by the parish as submitted with the cul-du-sac.
• We did not change the plans; this only came up when we applied for the occupancy.

Page -3-



There is no harm to anyone and the cul-du-sac is working just fine.

Moved by Mr. Perry and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-09-037
Request by applicant for a rear yard setback variance in a PUD Planned Unit Development zoning
district from 25’ required to approximately 17’ requested.
Applicant: Carl & Suzanne Zomes

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicants appeared on their own behalf and made the following initial comments:

• We have approval from our next door neighbors.
• The pictures show you how wide this is.
• We have a large family and would like to BBQ back there and enjoy life.

Mr. Gordon: Which of these folks live behind you.

Mr. Zornes: The “Daltons”

Mr. Gordon: We take the homeowners in the area very heavily (regarding their opinion).

Mr. Gordon: Mr. Keller, if this structure was separated from the house, would they comply with
code.

Mr. Keller: Any “air space” between the addition and the house, the addition would then be
construed as an accessory structure and would comply with code.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Perry to grant the variance as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-09-038
Request by applicant for a variance of the maximum height for an accessory building in an A-2
Suburban zoning district from 20’ permitted to approximately 24’ requested.
Applicant: John Clancy
(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

Page -4-



• I was here last month for a variance on this building but did not know that I needed a
variance for the height. I was too late in order to get on last month’s agenda.

• I want to put a 6’ x 6’ pitch on my roof.

Mr. Gordon: What are you parking in there?

Mr. Clancy: My RV and plow.

(General discussion ensued regarding the specifications for the building...)

Moved by Mr. Perry and seconded by Mr. Gordon to grant a variance for a height of no more than
23’.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

BOA CASE NO. 15-04-009
Request by owner for variances of signage requirements in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning
district, for sign area, height, color scheme and setback from front property line.
Owner: Clearwater Pools & Spas
(Postponedfrom the August 4, 2015 meeting -30 day extension)

(The applicant was not present at the meeting.)

(Mr. Keller stated that he had not heard from the applicant and that he gave the applicant a
courtesy call and left a message on Monday morning to remind him of the meeting and he did not
call back.)

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to deny the variance request.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

MR. LOUIS BROOKTER, VICE-CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview ofthe meeting and general representation of the
testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -5-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 201 5-4-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: October 6, 2015
Date of Report: September 11, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: Robert Adams
Location of Property: 1700 Caroline Street, Mandeville, LA
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: Side yard (corner) setback

OVERVIEW

The applicant would like to add an addition to his residence in order to provide an eating area
and an extra bedroom to accommodate a growing family.

STAFF COMMENTS

It’s the staff’s opinion that this request represents a “personal preference” as opposed to a
“hardship” or “practical difficulty” due to the fact that the applicant has stated that they want the
extra space for an eating area and an extra bedroom, which is not considered an essential need.

However, that not withstanding, it does appears from canvassing the neighborhood that there are
a few other structures that appear to be closer to the side yard (street side) then what code
permits. Further, the applicant has obtained some letters of on objection from a couple of
property owners in his area.

If the board decides to grant a variance for the side yard setback, the setback from the property
line should be at least two (2) feet, inclusive of the roof overhang, in order to prevent any
possible erosion of parish right- of-way property caused by rain runoff from the roof.



BOA CASENO. (91 15’ / &)j4 (for office use only)

SE TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OFADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on thefollowing lines below. Ifa company, please include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: \CflE

MAILING ADDRESS: \DO C D\°e Sc
CITY/STA TE/ZIP: Q\\\€. -

PHONENUMBER: 0\5 &D
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: A qt4

\1CO Qcrc\e3Ke\ )j\ gDq4c’
Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: D A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
D Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
D landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
ID parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
ID signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

D other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on thefollowing lines below your specfie requestfor a variance/appeal:)

oc wv4

(Qc\ç\’€ c cc C oi L -re c:!o

$o\ftc ceA\Oc’Nt, oc&c 4c\oSo çte ceecd.
*(r1,[gJ

__________________

ç /_7 /_I
SIGNATURE OF 0 WNER/APPLICANT DATE OF APPLICATION



I i11 ,t iC am signing this letter to state
that I have no objections to the property owner at

1700 Caroline St. to build up to his property line for

a home additfrm.

Property address of 5l M lk-rJ OU LLE

signer V’rj-_.. 1 ( -JE’

Sign LLQ Date

Qq o- 3f



I ,4t eo am signing this letter to state
that I have no objections to the property owner at
1700 Caroline St. to build up to his property line for
a home addition.

Property address of

signer u17O3 ,cuig

Date

‘?- 3--dS6



LOT 9

NOTE:
OWNER OR CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR OBTAINt’IG BULDING SETBACKS
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEONS.

—— LEGEND —

• 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD
ZONE C BASE FLOOD ELEV. N/A FJ.R14.
PANEL NO. 225205 0360 C REV. 04/02/91

SQ.

LOT 7
‘C

4,

NO BULDING SETBACKS OR SERVITUDES SHOWN.

NOTE
P ATTEIMT HAS BEEN (ADE BY KELLY I4cIIJGH Ic ASSOC., W. ToVERFY TrILE. ACTUAL LEGAL OWNERSHP, SERVITUDES. EASEh4ENTS,RtGHTS OF WAY. DEED RESTRICTIONS, WETU.)4)S OR ENV*IONENTALISSLES OR OTHER ENCUUANCES ON TFIS PROPERTY OTHER THANTHOSE FURISIiED BY THE CUENT.

62

REFERENCE: PLAT OF LOT 8, SQ. 158 TOWN OF MANDEVLLE,BY THIS FIRM. DATED 01/15/88. JOB NO. 88—24

BJCARY S’EY OF:

LOT 8, SQ. 158,
TOWN OF’ MANDEVILLE
(NOT IN CORP. LIMITS)
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.II Hi



c
P

(/
’

If
)

9
L

’
‘

b
-
p

-

(
c*j

(
0

_

d
\

-
7
)

,
C)

C) ,T
h C)





ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2015-7-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: October 6, 2015
Date of Report: September 11, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: Travis Hulin (for Roger Sheppard - Owner)
Location of Property: 2900 Stein Road, Sun, LA
Zoning of Property: A-2 Suburban
Variance(s) Requested: Maximum building length

OVERVIEW

The applicant, representing the owner, wants to install a solar array system in the rear yard of the
property owner.

STAFF COMMENTS

Due to the fact that the property is 10 acres in size and located in a rural area, and that the
proposed solar array will be located at least 150’ and more in most directions from the owners
property lines, the staff has no objection to the variance request.



BOA CASE NO. (OL-7 ik (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person irnine also.)

APPLICANTS NAMEV’G ‘3 \3 \-\ k\n (ilvfA fl g’j - d

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

‘
j LA

331-l51-\ic
(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: A -

‘21ooc 54e11\ i?c.
State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicae boxes below:)

_______________

A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)

Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

C building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
C landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
C landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
C parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands. etc...)

C signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

C other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

K / “

( N4)
/ AJ-L—-).-’
L1GNATURE OF OWFJJAPPLICANT

Address City
LA

REQUEST FOR:

(Please state on the following lines below your specific requestfor a variance/appeal:)

________

A ) JOuc \( t6 QiowQc

m SurQA. so\F

DATE OF APPLICATION



Ei#24I

Survey
BorrowerIClent Donaki Rer Shevpanl, Jr.
Property fr&ees 29000 Stein Road
City Sun County st Taniniany Parish Slate LA Zip Code 70463
Lender Whitney National Bank/Mortane Lendir De_partment

6/ 32

2AP fltD P

f JRaN x. l!ZMOflRlS
L . ‘ks. JtQl

• V

N(

/mc,%r
pyd cJiVi*

SWØVII A 5VCY $At OP PEPPWf LOGaT )

/Z -‘ )J7,?c-,-
Mt .i5)442 nfl4 A wtat auvr.y u.OI Ly4 4sOhD OU1’IWt4iOW fir pe US,tiaøEO

•)= *5tfl l. W$ $ D 1 $ leO? A tif CD1
cnFlEO C

I

W’V.Er3 ‘‘JVA)

fVE15 A7AE/79 &.vi’
.q,4kj/4fA,v’

AP
4v

L,frw

.cue W...’
AA, 74/i1G’7 7, .AP7

id) ‘•tr.4.
ir$i’S.

-I---

j)

p

.4 -

Y’ $/A/
/?e’A’,W.c.’.2sP

Ek,.%J7 sC4c‘
.L’L’Y MJ 7’i

6tI9q,.•f,8

‘19 /AJC

LAND SURVEYING Inc.
c•ni*a

Form MAP_LT.LCC — ‘VinT0TAL! appraisal software by ala mode’ Inc. — 1400-ALAMODE



Roger Sheppard
27000 Stein Rd.
Sun, LA 70463

St. Tammany Parish Department of Development,

8/20/2015

I, Roger Sheppard, allow Travis Hulin of Joule Solar Energy to represent me at the Board of

Adjustment meeting for a variance request concerning my ground mounted solar array.

Thank you,

7

Roger Sheppard

Kurt.T. Bellew Jr.
Notary Public #6156

Parish ofJefferson
State OfLoijalana

Mv ComniIsion is for life



701
S

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
E

R
S

T
N

E
W

O
R

L
E

A
N

S
,

LA
7
0
1
1

9
TI

(504)
586-0625

Fl(504)
304-4259

W
W

W
.JO

U
L

E
-E

N
E

R
G

Y
.C

O
M

LUC.)
zLULU0U

i
ICl)

0ccC
l)

cccc0UzLUF-C
/)

0
)

C
\i

C
o

(0NzDC/)

SY
ST

E
M

SIZ
E

6.48
K

W
M

O
D

U
L

E
C

O
.

ST
IO

N
M

O
D

U
L

E
M

O
.

S
T

O
-135

IN
V

.C
O

.
A

B
E

NV.
M

O
.

P
V

I-6000-T
L

#
O

F
M

O
D

U
L

E
S

48
8O

F
IN

V
E

F
IT

E
R

S
1

JO
B

N
U

M
B

E
R

A
R

E
A

L
A

Y
O

U
T

E

1
5
-1

6
8

SH
E

E
T

P
v.1



S
heppard

S
olar

I
Installation

L
egend

660.0
4

L
ire

rv’asure



TH
R

EA
D

ED
R

O
D

S
PR

O
V

iD
ED

BY
C

U
STO

M
ER

C
O

N
N

EC
TIO

N
S

PRO
V

ID
ED

BY
O

TH
ER

S

T
O

M
L

A
IB

O
S

E
D

S
P

G
IR

R
IS

T
IO

A
E

L
TEST

R
EPO

R
T

BO
G

IISIA
M

II_IB

[SPO
IL

E
R

C

ARRAY
TIlT

A
IE

E
IR

A
REG

RETTER
.IA

LA
TER

A
L

SL
E

PIR
A

T
P

L
R

C
E

IE
S

T
E

A
C

T’
S

L
IT

A
R

A
R

IE
K

’*II
SRRLRTAYRL

T
O

,E
R

S
IC

P
IS

A
D

S
LO

T*D
L*R

EO
A

I
D

E
V

IR
T

O
L

E
E

&
A

S
R

A
T

S
IS

T
T

L
IS

IR
IA

IE
R

A
V

IS
A

PR’

T
IE

SISILETLISA
D

A
I4IST

W
ST

flA
A

C
O

IL
E

IIT
SIL

E
PSC

SE
IP

T
IE

R
A

IS
E

D
ST

R
IE

T
L

E
E

lIF
T

ISO
T

O
T

R
IS

C
A

IE
ALE

A
FTISLE

042
T

flE
IE

D
D

PC
D

IIST
R

X
T

R
T

I
T

IE
PA

D
IIR

A
C

TO
R

515215
A

D
A

ETPCA
ISM

A
C

IC
R

T
JO

A
R

&
IA

IE
*11

IE
R

S
IP

A
S

TEEESSA
R

V
TA

PR
O

IE
E

T
T

L
E

T
IR

IE
T

L
E

R
D

PR
O

O
A

A
IST

SIE
T

C
R

I
SL

D
L

L
O

,SL
ISE

SM
SIII

P
0

0
4
3
5
,

RUT
M

IT
W

IL
T

O
E

IIT
O

SA
SO

L
O

SIO
R

IT
O

E
C

R
W

A
D

SD
O

R
SO

U
O

T
G

T
R

X
T

A
O

S
PW

PA
L

L
JT

,E
T

G
TILE

STA
LC

ILISA
I

E
I2A

SE
E

R
515401

O
R

BE
ILEA

PLA
LSED

E
TAM

TILE
R

A
IO

TA
C

TU
STSA

A
E4JC

LETLO
Y

S
T

E
C

H
I*oX

S,
S

E
M

JE
IC

E
S

rO
T

P
G

cZ
D

G
R

E
D

P
R

A
IG

T
T

IC
T

O
T

J
C

R
T

IE
SO

rETA
PTEC

A
IITL*0S

A
bA

T
E

PTCSA
A

*kG
lE

nIE
N

T
T

ItE
R

T
o

LIED
515511

EM
SO

P
E

m
S

STSSTS
TO

AILS
SATE

IIE
R

JA
E

IIC
PE

C
flO

5C
P

h
E

L
P

flE
L

S
I

T
IE

C
O

IflA
SC

ID
II

515510
SE

RA
A

PE*SA
SLE

FOAlTILE
ELERO

SRIER
W

L
E

A
JE

N
T

*E
&

IA
P

RCA
SCA

FFA
D

M
TIS,

R
ST

C
IIO

A
SA

SIA
L

E
IIO

P
W

RO
TE

R
E

FE
R

R
E

R
IS

M
A

D
E

TO
V

A
ITO

ILS
TEST

STO
TO

A
LA

IS
PO

T
M

A
TERIA

LS
SL

O
b

STELJLA
A

ES
511410

SE
TILE

LA
TEST

[0111011
A

L
D

E
R

*0011445

I
A

LLA
LU

I*LSA
O

IA
A

LS
ER

LEC
R

M
R

ITTTITIE
L

4T
E

SI*L
U

IIM
JSI005IG

L
IA

SA
C

D
%

E

L
O

bu,5s1A
I

SE
R

I051IA
IO

IA
E

G
A

I’
A

STIR
AORIZGW

IT*L
45355105

SA
P

IT
!T

E
V

A
IS

O
S

IS
E

R
R

A
T

R
B

&
.L

E
D

R
o.*IL

A
T

O
S

D
E

S
O

T
S

R
E

A
D

O
E

B
JS

IIn)JE
C

S
L

E
S

F
A

M
A

005IIW
.

rE
R

E
A

D
PE

R
ISE

T
A

M
E

3552
A

A
LLA

STR
IA

D
O

SSLIA
IL

RE
R

L
R

T
R

A
IIIIA

S
T

IB
P

P
0E

E
R

C
A

IQ
N

L
SR

C
IE

O
FIL

M
ST

SIA
R

I
O

h
LESO

TA
M

LI
IPA

JO
A

PR
II

T
IE

A
TRRETIM

A
L

EIO
TEETS

R
IO

T
SESPD

IISITJU
FILE

A
lIT

C
&

O
TEO

*TO
R

L
A

SPEC
TS

O
P

ISIS
PROADGA

R
W

R
E

C
C

S
*E

IE
E

O
TTAAA

T
IE

CA
STER

M
ATAJTLA

R
EO

A
sTErEo

A
D

O
T

E
O

SIC
O

L
EIA

LELSES
T

O
C

C
A

O
.O

T
R

IREO
TEO

BTO
A

L
IA

O
TSTTV

A
A

A
A

TIA
IO

PA
EV

A
RA

A

E
R

O
L

S
IE

ALL
L

O
E

V
IE

T
E

M
Y

RA
511411

L
O

M
O

E
S

AllAH
lIE

IERA
M

IEA
RERflS

SE
0

A
ll

A
L

E
RCA

SIT
RAA.ETSA

PE
R

ISIIA
O

IE
O

FR
PE

I400L
IE

G
A

R
E

PE
A

SST
IA

C
SS

C
IA

L
SIE

R
E

SIM
L

S
SE

RO
O

TS
A

IlE
D

IRS
A

O
R

T
A

3
E

W
ILT

TOTAlV
IA

IT
O

ALLELE
SE

O
ESIQ

&
LITD

IR
A

L
IIIU

SIJ
OS

U
SE

R
R

A
FTESSR

Q
E

ST
R

E
IO

IIA
SFA

D
SO

L
T

S
PV

IM
K

A
TIEA

IS
lab

E
L

S
’

‘O
E

SSQ
D

A
R

O
A

A
T

IO
PS

ECAW
AOLOST

A
IS

R
E

R
T

O
R

O
R

ETA
SC

D
IISC

L’A
C

,bO
’IE

11
0
0

0
D

b

I
LLECRCA

SCW
O

SA
EELSISRLD

M
Y

l{R
A

U
I
O

R
S

T
U

*
U

I
S

I
F

1.E
a
M

)
E

A
T

C
R

A
R

E
O

5PO
S

TO
lA

C
E

RIIL,RA
A

V
O

*
A

EIIA
’C

A
Sc,O

SA
SS

4450300
4010511

P14CM
R

EV
EA

l
1*

PIEO
G

EO
LPE

23111
T

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

IM
A

S
E

T
O

L
E

E
R

L
A

T
E

S
R

R
O

IR
IIJO

E
A

R
A

lA
V

54A
T

A
S

5j?P
Il

0
A

O
CLJLSA

ELA
11005C

R
511110411

401
E

T
B

E
A

M
Y

IC
IO

ISA
V

E
*C

L
E

SL
IC

O
T

L
T

E
T

E
EOVARLEOAS

O
P

S

A
ISICA

TLE
SO

RTS
O

S
ICA

ILEIS
SISA

L
SEA

TIA
TC

A
C

O
D

R
O

SIER
A

C
(IPO

R
C

SIL
STEEL

IIISRRLLEA
O

IIL
IT

L
E

FU
L

U
R

L
T

IO
L

SPPA
O

Q
E

O
PT

R
A

L
E

T
SA

T
L

SE
T

IIL
T

L
SSR

C
T

011E
L

FSE
IE

A
E

Q
E

,R
E

L
E

IJT
SII,

TCERRA
IITSCE

STALL
TEl

STE
R

PFC
TSIR

A
SPA

E
IP2J’A

T
A

P’ISPR
A

IU
E

SE
A

-2I3

45111031
P14CM

A
PPRO

V
A

L
C

R
A

TE
STSLETLJA

4L
E

T
C

IP
E

R
S

FIAT
11111545

EIISLCOA2EILT
LEIRSTIT

SEE
D

ETA
ILS

IILETO
LLSLI

E
D

IT
S

AR
C

A
In

TIED
III

SSTR
A

LFA
D

TU
A

EIO
SSPEO

PEITER
A

S
LA

TBLLTI2JPA
O

PEI1SLLCO
ILETY

PI
O

f
D

RILL
C

L
E

A
L

IIO
IO

IE
,

PL
O

FA
IO

IE
R

E
A

E
ST

IC
E

L
SE

A
T

IT
A

V
5505P,IIT

E
II,41405T

I
PE

T
E

R
A

C
IISI’E

C
T

E
T

SIE
*

PO
ST

4T
IST

*L
000

*1101015
IS

05014500

PRELIM
IN

A
RY

U
N

LESS
TH

IS
D

RA
W

IN
G

IS
SIG

N
ED

AND
SEA

LED
BY

A
LICEN

SED
STRU

CTU
RA

L
EN

G
IN

EER,
IT

PS
A

PRELIM
IN

A
RY

D
ESIG

N
AND

SH
A

LL
N

O
T

BE
U

SED
FO

R
C

O
N

STR
U

C
TIO

N
,

EESO
LCA

RTEA
TS

X
ESEA

STE4IPW
T

IE
R

ST
E

SIM
T

D
JA

L
SL

E
IW

O
E

L
E

L
E

*T
IH

L
IE

V
L

RELERERLSAIRS

LO
R

IS
IL

C
O

SA
0140

LO
A

D
SIT

PAD

FRO
N

T
ELEV

A
TiO

N
SCA

LE
I

30

4
A

N
C

H
O

R
S

(2
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

R
E

A
R

)
P

E
R

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

FO
O

T
IN

G
STEEL

I
A

L
E

R
A

D
T

SR
IO

W
A

SIIE
A

SSIV
R

L
L

R
E

L
A

SA
A

JT
A

E
A

SA
T

E
E

L
C

D
A

SSS(A
514(

D
SL

II&
IT

E
A

IIA
L

L
SE

SIB
51405055

STEEL
110555

2(44155

TOACELS
1014

A
A

D
T

FcISR
R

PIA
2,L

E
O

U
SE

C
L

A
L

W
SIS

IIT
R

R
A

(IE
SE

T
L

R
S(

A
M

*
1
0

1144
R

O
L

l
1
0
1
1
0
1
5

L
S

S
IJU

(A
S

Fl-LA
S)

43
A

SS
ILLS’BO

LT
10115210

IS
I4IL

M
(A

E
SFT

.L
SS)

A
A

IA
O

R
IS2M

’SO
LI

T
C

A
0R

ISL
E

IL
A

A
(SIFI.D

SS(
012*111

S
T

A
S

h
IC

A
A

000ISTO
TL’IA

(STFI.D
O

S(
1554111

14’
E

D
T

101035
IS

1211144
(RA

FT-D
ES)

1
0
0

5
1

0
SIR’E

D
T

10110510152441444
(111

FT-LA
S)

TO
TE

R
E

L
O

SA
E

T
ISA

D
A

PE
E

E
ERR

IIO
T

A
SIIT

O
T

JSPA
E

IFO
R

C
L

II4L
LIP

OAAIRETER
SO

T
E

W
SIS

L2R
S,ITLSR

PA
O

ISO
M

ETRIC
N

EW
SCA

LE
I

45

1,__jOT.AA_TLTSSTI
A

RM
O

RER
45554404

A
IP

T
IS

S
E

A
T

E
T

W
T

R
3A

—
‘
—

‘
-
—

—
-
‘
—

Client:
L

O
L

ST
T

.M
A

T
A

T
4S.dlT

l.A
I.dR

SA
A

S
Joule

Energy

-
o

V
E

D
H

z
1
z
1
n
1
1
E

i
N

ew
O

deansjA
7O

llO

1
S

C
H

L
E

T
T

E
R

PvM
ax3

2V
o24

15
ProjectSite:

EnleriorR
acking

Slrncture
Sheppard

-
I

2900
Stein

Rd
1

3
1

D
Im

ensIons
and

Specdlcalinns
J

Sun,
LA

70463
E

W
A

S
A

A
A

&
A

R
A

O
IR

A
TTLSU

V
S

V
D

O
S

T
I

S
c
0

0
0

IS
E

S
L

IE
R

SR
T

ID
ISL

T
T

R
R

U
S

T’SLPTSETRTY
A

N
D

CCER)D
ETLILRD

V

Drmeing
Num

ber

v9840.O
1



TA
O

LE-
ho

-

J
I

&
G

ex
m

n
assa4

aL
Ien

4

CEent

_____

PeM
ax3

2Vx
24

15
—

i
I

C
H

L
E

T
T

E
R

Joule
E

nergy
L

ExteriorR
orldng

Structure
—

1
701

S.
A

lexander
Sheet

00
I
S

2
L

O
IS

Is
0
L

v
0
0
0
o

D
etaiuandPartsL

jst
—

1
N

ew
O

rleaus,
LA

70119
.

I
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

x
sc

rn
u
y

S
O

IL
flT

E
R

IIC
V

W
N

.S
C

H
L

L
T

R
L

S
P

R
E

&
R

v
m

D
C

c
N

rID
E

,Ifl.L

ire
plan

sue
I

1
4
7

2
u

2
I4T

aw
.ew

O
0400101T

P51125
LIST

I
a

ii.t
sia.t

4
u
e
n

,,

•
1
2

9
E

6
ew

0
I

IS
101001-0%

t
5A

P
P

R
0

V
E

D
0

DETAIL
B

SCALE
1:3

SU
PPO

RT
TRIANGLE

SCALE
1:10

DETAIL
C

SCALE
1:3

r0

‘
4

A
N

C
H

O
R

S
(2

FR
O

N
T

,
2

R
E

A
R

)
P

E
R

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

FO
O

T
IN

G

FOUNDATiON
DETAIL

SCALE
I:

15

ISOM
ETRIC

ViEW
SCALE

I
40

TH
R

EA
D

ED
R

O
D

S
PRO

V
ID

ED
BY

C
U

STO
M

ER
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

S
PR

O
V

ID
ED

BY
O

TH
ER

S

ProjectSite:

Sheppard
2900

Stein
Rd

-

Sun,
LA

79463

PRELIM
IN

A
RY

I
IJN

LESS
TH

IS
D

RA
W

IN
G

IS
SIG

N
ED

H
D

raw
ing

N
um

bec
I

AND
SEA

LED
BY

A
LIC

EN
SED

I

v984O
O

1

_
_

I
STRU

CTU
RA

L
EN

G
IN

EER
,

IT
IS

N
O

T
BE

U
SED

FO
R

C
O

N
STR

U
C

TiO
N

.
IA

PRELIM
IN

A
RY

D
ESIG

N
A

N
D

j



1’ 3

I.

4



_
_
_
_

-
.

S
.
,
’

j:E
:

/

•
4

4
—

ill—
Ill



-
.
_
_
.
f
l
’
-
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

.
.
.
.

4W
4t.

E
%

7
4

‘
e
”

—
f
l
e


